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Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD

From: Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD
Sent: Wednesday, March 25, 2020 12:54 PM
To: 'Brittany Esparza'
Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD; Eads, Cristina, EMNRD
Subject: Remediation Denied - COG - Sebastian Fed Com #1H (Incident #NRM1929031912) (1RP-5749)
Attachments: Remediation Denied - COG - Sebastian Fed Com #1H.pdf

Brittany, 

We have received your Workplan/Remediation Proposal for Incident #NRM1929031912 Sebastian Fed Com #1H, thank 

you. This Workplan/Remediation proposal is denied. 

 Soil Sample Points P1@Surf and EFS3@Surf were over the limit on Chlorides and/or TPH. 

 Hand‐auger bore holes (V1 through V3) were advanced in order to vertically delineate areas around soil sample 

P1 and EFS3. 

 All of the Proposed Remediation activities are warranted and acceptable for approval 

 The Remediation Plan on the Payment Portal is denied because there is not a signed/dated copy of a 

Remediation Plan C‐141 Page 5.  Please include this page in your next submission of the report to the Payment 

Portal.  Please email me the P.O. Number and date submitted and I will go ahead and approve the remediation 

plan and place a copy in the well file. 

Please let me know if you have any further questions.  

Thank you, 

 

 

Robert J Hamlet 
State of New Mexico 
Energy, Minerals, and Natural Resources 
Oil Conservation Division 
811 S. First St., Artesia NM 88210 
(575) 748‐1283 
Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us 
 


